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MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY : i
DATE:  September 11, 2008

TO: Petrofund Staff, Department of Commerce

THRU:  Jeff Lewis, Manager
Petroleum Remediation Program

FROM: Sarah Larsen, Project Leader
‘ Petroleum Remediation Program

PHONE: (651)296-7824

SITE: Former KCs Quik Stop, 230 1* Street, Brooten, MN 58316
SITE ID#: LEAK00014698

DATE COMMERCE RECEIVED APPLICATION: August 1,2002

X  Attached is a new Commissioner's Site Report that replaces the one dated September 4, 2002.
The previous Commissioner’s Site Report was inadequate with the following citations:
/
Leak Detection on Tanks and Piping
Corrosion Protection



I\./Iessage
. -

Larsen, Sarah '
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From: Ness, Amy

Sent: Thufsday, September 11, 2008 11:51 AM
To: Larsen, Sarah ‘

Cc: ‘colleen.schiltz@state.mn.us'

Subject: Removal of Reduction for LS#14698
Importance: High

Hi Sarah,

1 would like to recommended revising the Inadequete reduction for LS#14698. .

A reduction was put in place for inadeqate inventory control and tank tightness testing measure, and annual line
tightness testing. The RP (North American Bank) has been a volunteer RP since 2002 and never operated the

tanks. This reduction should not apply to them
If you need anything else please let me know.

Thanks
Amy

" Amy Ness
Project Manager
Petroleum Remediation Program

218-828-6072 office
218-828-2594 fax .

7678 College Road, Suite 105
Baxter, MN 56425

www.pca.state.mnn.us \

‘A problem well stated is a problem half solved.' - Charles F. Kettering
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MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY
-~ COMMISSIONER'S SITE REPORT
TO THE PETROLEUM TANK RELEASE

COMPENSATION BOARD
SITE 1D## RELEASL SITE " APPEIGANT, " . REGION
LEAK00014698 Former KCs Quik Stop North American State Brainerd
' : Bank

1. Eligibility Determination

. - <

I hereby determine that the corrective action described in the application was appropriate in
terms of protecting public health, welfare, and the environment and that the applicant is eligible
for Petrofund reimbursement, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 115C.09, subd. 2, items (a) and (c)
(2002).

|2. Compliance with Applicable Requirements: ADEQUATE

Information readily available to the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency staff shows that the
applicant has complied with the applicable requirements of Minn. Stat. § 115C.09, subd. 3(I)
(2002). )

The determinations in this report are made solely for the purpose of determining eligibility for
reimbursement under Minn. Stat. § 115C.09, subds. 2 and 3 (2002). Nothing in this site report
releases any person from liability, and the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency does not waive
any of its authority to require additional corrective action at the above-referenced site or to
enforce other provisions of state law. '

(

Dated:  Sepdember 2 200f M AL et

! ' Jeff Lewi§/ [
Manag .t/ Petroleum Remediation Program
Remediation Division






